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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: Presidents 
 

FROM: Loren J. Blanchard, Ph.D. 
Executive Vice Chancellor  

SUBJECT: Spring 2016 CSU Veterans Inventory Survey 

The Chancellor’s Office is conducting the annual Veterans Affairs Inventory Survey to collect 
quantitative and institutional characteristics data which will support required IPEDS reporting. Survey 
questions are directed towards the veterans’ services staff but may require assistance from the office of 
institutional research and student/academic affairs staff.   
 
The Veterans Affairs Inventory Survey link is found below.  Survey questions relate to military-
affiliated students who attended the CSU during the spring of 2016. Survey responses are due by the 
end of business Friday, July 22, 2016. 
 

(https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Spring2016_CSUVeteransInventorySurvey) 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Dr. Patrick C. O’Rourke, Director, Active Duty and Veterans 
Affairs, at porourke@calstate.edu or by phone at 562-951-4130. 

 
 

c:  
 Provosts/Vice Presidents of Academic Affairs 
 Vice Presidents of Student Affairs 
 Directors and Coordinators of Veterans Services 
 Directors of Institutional Research 
 Edward Sullivan, Assistant Vice Chancellor, Academic Research & Resources 
 Waddell Herron, Associate Director of Analytic Studies 
 Nathan Evans, Chief of Staff, Academic and Student Affairs 
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